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From: Nick Holcomb

Sent: Monday, October 30, 2023 10:15 AM
To: Kimberly Gibbons

Subject: RE: found survey

Hey,

Yes, this is ok. Zoning SFR-2 with front setback of 33’. So the 34’ is close, but ok.

Thanks,
-Nick

From: Kimberly Gibbons <kgibbons@harnett.org>
Sent: Monday, October 30, 2023 8:49 AM

To: Nick Holcomb <nholcomb@coatsnc.org>
Subject: found survey

Good morning! We received the foundation survey and | got to looking at this file. | just wanted to make sure this was
ok. The front set back is only 34. | have attached the plot plan and foundation survey.

Kimberly Gibbons

Central Permitting Technician

Harnett County Development Services
420 Mckinney Parkway

P.O. Box 65 (Mailing)

Lillington, N.C. 27546

(910) 893-7525 opt.1
kaibbons@harnett.org




